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Ruth Nettles 
_____ - 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 000121A-TP.pdf 

Lee, Juan ita [n 10860@att .corn] 

Wednesday, December 05,2007 11 :45 AM 

Woods, Vickie; Randa, Johna A; Follensbee, Greg; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler, Micheale; Slaughter, Brenda ; 
Culpepper, Robert 
0001 21 A-TP - AT&T Florida PMAP 2008 Schedule 

~ ~ 0 0 0  1 2 1 A-TP. pdf>> 

A. NitaLee 
Legal Assistant to Robert A. Culpepper 
AT&T 
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1558 

N10860@att. coin 
(404) 927-2892 

B. 
Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies. 

Docket No. 0001 21A-TP: Investigation into the Establishment of Operations Support Systems Permanent 

C. AT&T on behalf of Robert A. Culpepper 

D. Six (6) pages total in PDF format. 

E. AT&T Florida's PMAP Revised 2008 Schedule. 

Nita Lee 
Legal Department 
Suite 4300 
675 West Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 
(404) 927-2892 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA623 

12/5/2007 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERX 



Robert Culpepper AT&T Florida T: 404-335-0841 
F: 404-614-4054 150 South Monroe Street 

Room 400 
Senior Attorney 

Legal Tallahassee, Florlda 32301 www.att,com rcl l91@att.com 

December 5,2007 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 000121A-TP 
In Re: Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems 
permanent incumbent local exchange Telecommunications companies 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Starting with the December 7, 2007, industry call, AT&T Florida will use a new 
conference bridge. This number will become effective immediately for all future industry calls. 
These calls will continue to be held at 2:OO p.m. (Eastern Time) on those dates set forth in the 
2008 Schedule. The new number is (877) 888-4443; PIN Code 9003735. A Revised 2008 
Schedule reflecting the new conference bridge is enclosed. 

Yours very truly, 

flJ&L 
Robert A. Culpepper 

Enclosures 
cc: All parties of record 

Jerry D. Hendrix 
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REVISED 
2008 PMAP Notification Schedule 

The monthly Industry Conference Calls are scheduled to begin at 2 p.m. Eastern Time on 
the days set forth below. 

Dial-In Information: ’ 
0 Toll free within the AT&T calling area: (877) 888-4443; Participant PIN 9003735 

January 
Wednesday, January 2 

Monday, January 7 
Monday, January 2 1 

Februarv 
Friday, February 1 

Thursday, February 7 
Thursday, February 2 1 

March 
Monday, March 3 

Monday, March 10 
Monday, March 24 

Ami1 
Tuesday, April 1 

Monday, April 7 
Monday, April 21 

May 
Thursday, May 1 

Wednesday, May 7 
Wednesday, May 2 1 

June 
Monday, June 2 

Monday, June 9 
Monday, June 23 

File Proposed Data Changes for February 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for March 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for March 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for April 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for April 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for May 2008 
Industry Conference Cali 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for May 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for June 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for June 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for July 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for July 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for August 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 
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July 
Tuesday, July 1 

Monday, July 7 
Monday, July 2 I 

August 
Friday, August 1 

Thursday, August 7 
Thursday, August 2 1 

SeDtember 
Monday, September 1 

Monday, September 8 
Monday, September 22 

October 
Wednesday, October I 

Tuesday, October 7 
Tuesday, October 2 1 

November 
Monday, November 3 

Monday, November 10 
Monday, November 24 

December 
Monday, December 1 

Monday, December 8 
Friday, December 19 

File Proposed Data Changes for August 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for September 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for September 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for October 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for October 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for November 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for November 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for December 2008 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for December 2008 
File Preliminary Data Changes for January 2009 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 

File Proposed Data Changes for January 2009 
File Preliminary Data Changes for February 2009 
Industry Conference Call 
Deadline for filing comments on Proposed Data Changes 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 00012lA-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 5th of December, 2007 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Jerry Hallenstein 
Lisa Harvey 
David Rich 
Florida Public Sewice 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 41 3-6175 
Fax. No. (850) 413-6250 
ateitzma@Dsc.state.fl.us 

Isharvev@D sc.state.fl.us 

Commission 

jhahS@DSC.State .fl.us 

dhh@DSC.State.fl.US 

Verizon, Inc. 
Kimberly Caswell 
P.O. Box 110, FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 10 
Tel. No. (813) 483-2617 
Fax. No. (813) 223-4888 
kimberlv.caswell@verizon.com 

Peter M. Dunbar, Esquire 
Karen M. Camechis, Esquire 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, 
Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 

Post Office Box 10095 (32302) 
215 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-3533 
F ~ x .  NO. (850) 222-2126 

Tracy W. Hatch 
AT&T 
100 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel No. (850) 425-6360 
Fax No. (850) 425-6361 
t hatchaatt. com 

Kelly A. Fennel1 (e-mail only) 
Director-C rcm 
External Affairs-Corp 
Michigan Bell Telephone Company 
Suite/Floor 1670 
444 Michigan Ave 
Detroit, MI 48226-251 7 
Tel No.: (313) 223-0729 
Fax No.: (313) 496-9332 
Kellv.A.Fennell@att.com 

Supra Telecommunications and 
Information Systems, Inc. 
Marva Johnsonth 
2901 S.W. 149 Avenue 
Suite 300 
Miramar, FL 3302741 53 
Phone: (786) 4554248 
FAX: (786) 4554600 
marva.iohnson(EPsuDratelecom.com 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 

& Regulatory Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecomm. Assoc. 
246 East 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Tel. No. (850) 681-1990 
Fax. No. (850) 681-9676 
maross@fcta.com 



Douglas C. Nelson 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree Street, NE 
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Tel. No. 404 649-0003 
Fax No. 404 649-0009 
dounlas.c.nelson@sDrint.com 

Brian Sulmonetti 
MCI WorldCom, Inc. 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 3200 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Tel. No. (770) 284-5493 
Fax. No. (770) 284-5488 
brian.sulmonetti@w".com 

William Weber, Senior Counsel 
Gene Watkins (+) 
Covad Communications 
1230 Peachtree Street, N.E. 
19th Floor, Promenade I I  
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 
Tel. No. (404) 942-3494 
Fax. No. (508) 300-7749 
vweber@covad.com 
gwatkins@covad.com 

John Rubino 
George S. Ford 
Z-Tel Communications, Inc. 
601 South Harbour Island Blvd. 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Tel. No. (813) 2334630 
Fax. No. (813) 233-4620 
gford@Wel.com 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond 

118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-3828 
Fax. No. (850) 681-8788 

& Sheehan, PA 

vkaufman@movlelaw,com 
Represents KMC Telecom 
Represents Covad 
Represents Mpower 

Jonathan E. Canis 
Kelley Drye &Warren, LLP 
1200 19th Street, N.W., Fifth Floor 
Washington, DC 20036 
Tel. No. (202) 955-9600 
Fax. No. (202) 955-9792 
/canis@ kellevd we.com 

Tad J. (T.J.) Sauder 
Manager, ILEC Performance Data 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. 
2300 Main Street FL 
Kansas City, MO 64108 
Tel. No. (816) 300-3202 
Fax. No. (816) 300-3350 

John D. McLaughlin, Jr. 
KMC Telecom 
1755 North Brown Road 
Lawrence, Georgia 30043 
Tel. No. (678) 985-6262 
Fax. No. (678) 985-6213 
jmclau@kmctelecom.com 

Andrew 0. lsar 
Miller Isar, Inc. 
7901 Skansie Avenue 
Suite 240 
Gig Harbor, WA 98335-8349 
Tel. No. (253) 851-6700 
Fax. No. (253) 851-6474 
aisar@miIlerisar.com 

Renee Terry, Esq. 
espire Communications, Inc. 
14405 Laurel PI. 
Suite 200 
Laurel, MD 20707-6102 
Tel. No. (301) 3614298 
Fax. No. (301) 3614277 

Suzanne F. Summerlin, Esq. 
Attorney At Law 
2536 Capital Medical Btvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308-4424 
Tel. No. (850) 656-2288 
Fax. No. (850) 656-5589 
summerlin@nettallv .corn 
sbharvev@suzannesummerlinattomev.com 



Dulaney ORoark 111 (+) 
WorldCom, Inc. 
Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 3200 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Tel. No. (770) 284-5498 
De.ORoark@mci.com 

Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Mailtland, FL 32751 
Tel. No. (407) 835-0460 
mfeil@mail.fdn.com 

D. Anthony Mastando 
DeltaCom 
VP-Regulatory Affairs 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 
Ste 400 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
4 

O K ,  Robert A. Cutpeer 

(+) Slgned Probctlve Agreement 


